From: PD/LABOUR/HKSARG

To: foi+request-426-ef3584 1a@accessinfo.hk

Date: 11/12/2019 18:23

Subject: Re: Freedom of Information request - Enforcement actions against employers of migrant domestic workers
Dear Ms. LI,

| refer to your information request of 5.12.2019. The number of foreign domestic helper (FDH) employers prosecuted for violation

of the Employment Ordinance (EO) and the Employees’ Compensation Ordinance (ECO), as well as the

heard against the FDHs employers for the period from 1.4.2019 to 30.9.2019 are as follows:

number of summonses

No. of FDH
employers
prosecuted for
violation of EO

No. of summonses heard
in respect of violation of
EO by FDH employers

No. of FDH
employers
prosecuted for
violation of ECO

No. of summonses heard
in respect of violation of
ECO by FDH employers

1.4.2019 — 30.6.2019

2

2

1.7.2019 — 30.9.2019

1

1

1

Yours sincerely,

(CHAN Nga-ting)
for Commissioner for Labour

From: Rachel Li <foi+request-426-ef3584 1a@accessinfo.hk>

To: FOI requests at 25 T K& f]F <ads-a-2@labour.gov.hk>

Date: 05/12/2019 17:35

Subject: Freedom of Information request - Enforcement actions against employers of migrant domestic workers

Dear Labour Department,

Following #FOI 370, 1 am writing to enquire the following:
The number of summonses issued against employers of migrant domestic workers under the Employment
Ordlnance (E0) and the Employees” Compensation Ordinance (ECO) in the second and third quarter of 2019; and




The number of employers of migrant domestic workers prosecuted for violation of the Employment
Ordlnance (EO) and the Employees” Compensation Ordinance (ECO) in the second and third quarter of 2019;

Many thanks for your assistance.

Regards,

Rachel Li

Research and Policy Officer
Justice Centre Hong Kong

This Is a request under the Code of Access to Information facilitated via the accessinfo.hk website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
foi+request-426-ef35841la@accessinfo.hk

Is ads-a-2@labour.gov.hk the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to 2 1T KtEF]E? IT so, please
contact us using this form:
https://accessinfo.hk/zh_HK/change_request/new?body=1ao _gong_ji_fu_li_ju

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright

policies:
https://accessinfo.hk/zh_HK/help/officers

IT you find this service useful as an FOl officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation®s FOl page.



